
 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 1
Agenda: September 22, 2020 

Haines Borough 
Borough Assembly Meeting #409 

 AGENDA 
 

 

September 22, 2020 -6:30pm          Location: Assembly Chambers, Public Safety Bldg. 
  
  Haines Borough ZOOM meeting* 
  Webinar ID: 879 1352 5834 
  Passcode: 788539 
  * You must download Zoom first.  For Zoom instructions, go to: 
  https://www.hainesalaska.gov/boroughassembly/zoom-instructions-
  attend-borough-meetings 

 
    1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA 
[The following Consent Agenda items are indicated by an asterisk (*) and will be 
enacted by the motion to approve the agenda. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless an assembly member or other person so requests, in which 
event the asterisk will be removed and that item will be considered by the assembly 
on the regular agenda.] 
Consent Agenda: 
3 – Approve Minutes from Regular Assembly Meeting  
11A1 – Resolution 20-09-886 Approving Election Workers 

*3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 9/08/20 Regular Meeting. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Where possible, please provide your public comments in 
writing and send them to Clerk@haines.ak.us by 5:00 pm September 21. To 
comment during the meeting, please “raise your hand” (*9 if calling in) via 
zoom and you will be recognized to speak. Please remember though, your 
written comments will likely be more influential since assembly members will 
have the opportunity to process your comments prior to the meeting. 

5. ASSEMBLY COMMENTS  

6. MAYOR’S REPORT AND COMMENTS 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS - Public hearing comments may be sent in writing to 
Clerk@haines.ak.us by 5:00 pm September 21. For verbal testimony, public 
hearing sign-ups will open when this agenda is published and will close at 6:00 
pm the evening of the meeting. Please contact Clerk@haines.ak.us to let us 
know your name and the Ordinance you would like to address. Your name will 
be called at the appropriate time. YOU MUST SIGN UP IN ADVANCE TO 
PROVIDE TESTIMONY AT PUBLIC HEARINGS. 

   A.  Ordinance 20-08-576 – Second Hearing 
       An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough 
       Code Title 18 to Define Food Trucks and Allow their use under 
       “Commercial, light”. 
       Motion: Adopt Ordinance 20-08-576 
 

  8.    STAFF/FACILITY REPORTS 
       A.  Interim Borough Manager - 09/22/20 Report 

      B.  Finance Director Report – July Sales Tax Numbers 
   
  9.   COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/BOARD REPORTS & APPROVED MINUTES 
        A.   Planning Commission – Minutes from August 13, 2020 
   
  10.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 

Jan Hill 
Mayor 
 
Jerry Lapp 
Assembly Member 
 
Gabe Thomas 
Assembly Member 
 
Stephanie Scott 
Assembly Member 
 
Zephyr Sincerny 
Assembly Member 
 
Paul Rogers 
Assembly Member 
 
Brenda Josephson 
Assembly Member 
 
 
 
 

Alekka Fullerton 
Interim Borough 
Manager/Borough Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
  



 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 2
Agenda: September 22, 2020 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

 A. Resolutions [Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes] 
 *1. Resolution 20-09-886 

 A Resolution Of The Haines Borough Assembly Authorizing The  
 Election Supervisor To Appoint Election Officials For The Regular  
 Election To Be Held October 6, 2020, And Establishing The   
 Wages. 

  This Resolution is recommended by the Borough Clerk. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-886 
 

 2. Resolution 20-09-887 
 A Resolution Of The Haines Borough Assembly Supporting the Alaska 
 Department of Transportation and Public Facilities improvement 
 project at the Haines Airport. 

  This Resolution is recommended by the Mayor and Interim Borough Manager. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-887 
  
 3. Resolution 20-09-888 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to contract with Craig Taylor Equipment in an amount not to  
  exceed $134,000 for the purchase and delivery of a John Deere Cab  
  Tractor. 
  This Resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities and Interim 
  Borough Manager. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-888 
 
 4. Resolution 20-09-889 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Supporting a State Parks 
  Recreational Trails Program Grant to Create a Continuous Trail Easement 
  for the Ripinski Trail. 
  This Resolution is recommended by the Interim Borough Manager. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-889 
 

 B. Ordinances for Introduction 
  

1.       Ordinance 20-09-577 
          An Ordinance Of The Haines Borough, Providing For The Addition Or        
          Amendment Of Specific Line Items To The FY21 Budget. 

   This ordinance is being introduced by the Mayor and is recommended by the  
  Interim Borough Manager. Motion: Introduce Ordinance  20-09-577 and  
  schedule it for two public hearings 10-13-20 and 10-27-20. 
 

 C. Other New Business 
 
 1. EOC Update 

  2.  Museum Request to be heard. 

  3. Request for Action from Bear Task Force. 

  4. CARES Act Discussion and Recommendations from the Ad Hoc   
  Committee 

   Motion #1: Authorize Staff to administer the Economic Assistance to   
  Individuals program using the application presented starting September 23 with 
  an October 20 8:00 am deadline.  

   Motion #2: Refer the issue of providing driving tests in Haines to the CARES  
  Act Ad Hoc Committee for recommendation. 



 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 3
Agenda: September 22, 2020 

 

 

    
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 

13.  SET MEETING DATES 

 A. Election Canvass shall be held on October 13, 2020 at 6:30 pm 

 B. CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee Meeting 

15.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/ASSEMBLY COMMENTS/DIRECTION TO THE MANAGER 

16.  ADJOURNMENT 



 
Haines Borough 

Borough Assembly Meeting #408 
September 8, 2020 

 MINUTES 
 

1.   CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/ROLL CALL:  Mayor HILL called the meeting to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in the Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag. 

Present: Mayor HILL, Assembly Members Stephanie SCOTT, Brenda JOSEPHSON, 
Zephyr SINCERNY, Jerry LAPP, Paul ROGERS and Gabe THOMAS.  
 
Staff Present: Alekka FULLERTON/Interim Manager/Borough Clerk, Jila STUART/Finance 
Director, Ed COFFLAND/Director of Public Facilities, Steven AUCH/Tourism Director. 

Visitors Present: Evelyna VIGNOLA, Ceri GODNEZ/CVN, Henry LEISCA/KHNS, Carol 
TUYNMAN, Tracey HARMON, Sharon RESNICK, Helen ALTEN and others. 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Items were on the published consent agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) 

3 – Approve Minutes from Regular Assembly Meeting 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “approve the agenda/consent agenda,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
*3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 8/25/20 Regular.  

Note: The motion adopted by approval of the consent agenda: “approve minutes of the 
8/25/20 regular borough assembly meeting.”  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS: VIGNOLA 

5. ASSEMBLY COMMENTS: LAPP, ROGERS, THOMAS 

6. MAYOR’S REPORT AND COMMENTS:   
Mayor HILL reported on Census, “Haines Reads a Million Contest”, AML Conference coming 
up, hunting relationships across the border, HEDC update.  

7.   PUBLIC HEARINGS  
     A.   Ordinance 20-08-576 – First Hearing 

 An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough        
 Code Title 18 to Define Food Trucks and Allow their use under        
 “Commercial, light”. 

 Mayor HILL opened and closed the public hearing at 6:53 pm since no member of the 
 public signed up to speak regarding this issue. 

8. STAFF/FACILITY REPORTS 
A.  Borough Manager – 09/08/20 Report 

FULLERTON summarized her written report and answered questions from the 
assembly. 
B.  Finance Director Report – 2019-2020 Sales Tax Comparison 
 

9.  COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/BOARD REPORTS & APPROVED MINUTES 
A.   Port and Harbor Advisory Committee – July 30, 2020 Approved Minutes 
B.  Assembly Committees and Liaison Reports 

10.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None. 
11.   NEW BUSINESS 
   A. Resolutions 

  1. Resolution 20-09-880 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to contract with Bob’s Services, LLC in an amount not to  
  exceed $45,000 for the purchase, delivery and installation of a Nose  
  Plow Addition for the Public Works Department. 

Draft 

3



September 8, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 
   A. Resolutions 

1. Resolution 20-09-880 - Continued 
  

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-09-880,” and the motion carried 
unanimously in a roll call vote. 
 

 2. Resolution 20-09-881 
 A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
 Borough Manager to purchase items required for the Wastewater 
 Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade on Beach Rd and Skyline Dr 
 from DXP/Alaska Pump & Supply for the approximate amount of  
 $88,600. 

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: ROGERS moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-09-881,” and the motion carried unanimously 
in a roll call vote. 
 

 3. Resolution 20-09-882 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to purchase a 1,000 gallon aboveground fuel storage tank from 
  Anchorage Tank for the approximate amount of $35,000. 

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: THOMAS moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-09-882,” and the motion carried unanimously 
in a roll call vote. 

 
 4. Resolution 20-09-883 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to authorize Hamilton Construction to perform additional  
  Electrical Conduit Installation to accommodate future Drive Down Float 
  for an amount not to exceed $29,520. 

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: THOMAS moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-09-883,” and the motion carried unanimously 
in a roll call vote. 
 
  5. Resolution 20-09-884 
   A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
   Manager to rebuild the Wastewater Treatment Plant Filter Press and  
   purchase a CAT Skid Steer for approximately $295,000.    

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-09-884,” and the motion carried 
unanimously in a roll call vote. 
 
  6. Resolution 20-09-885 
   A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Declaring an Economic  
   Disaster in the Haines Borough due to COVID-19 and Poor Regional  
   Returns of All Salmon Species 

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-09-885,” and the motion carried 
unanimously in a roll call vote.  



September 8, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 
 
     B. Ordinances for Introduction - None   

 C. Other New Business 
 
 1. EOC Update 

  2.  Museum Restructuring Plan and Government Affairs and Services  
  Recommendations. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “ask the Board of Trustees to continue to develop a 
comprehensive business plan to be presented at the November 10 assembly meeting for 
evaluation by the assembly,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

  3. CARES Act Discussion and Recommendations from the Ad Hoc   
  Committee 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Allocate $625,000 for Economic Assistance to Individuals 
impacted by COVID-19 and who earn an anticipated 2020 household income of $40,000 for 
single earner or $80,000 for dual-earner households with a maximum grant of $1,000 per adult 
and $500 per child,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Authorize Staff to collaborate with the Chamber of 
Commerce/HEDC to implement the Shop Local Economic Stimulus Program in the amount of 
$22,000,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Dedicate $70,000 of CARES Act funds for a Drinking Water Fill 
Station,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Dedicate the additional $203,410 to the Haines Borough, EOC 
and Public Health account for FY21 payroll and other items previously postponed,” and the 
motion carried unanimously in a roll call vote. 

    
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 

13.  SET MEETING DATES 

 A. Joint Borough Assembly/Planning Commission Meeting re Borough Land Sales- 
 Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 6:30 pm 

 B. COW for Public Safety Building on October 14, 2020 at 6:30 pm 

 C.  Next CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee meeting will be Sept 16, 2020 at 6:30 pm 

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS: HARMON, RESNICK, ALTEN 

15.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/ASSEMBLY COMMENTS/DIRECTION TO THE MANAGER: 
ROGERS, SCOTT, JOSEPHSON, THOMAS 

16.  ADJOURNMENT – 9:13 pm 
 
       ____________________________ 

ATTEST:       Janice Hill, Mayor 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date: 

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1038
9/22/20

Planning Commission

Lands/Administration

08/17/20

1. Ordinance 20-08-576
2. Planning Commission Request for Action

Motion: Adopt Ordinance 20-08-576

This resolution is recommended by the Interim Manager.

0

The Planning Commission has long considered the issue of food trucks. There has been no consistency in the
permitting of food trucks. After consideration, the Planning Commission recommends both a description for food
trucks and a designation for the permitting of them as "Commercial, light".

0

09/08/20, 09/22/2008/25/20, 09/08/20, 09/22/20

Code Change to define Food Trucks

7A



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-08-576 

An Ordinance of the Haines Borough amending Haines Borough Code Title 18 
to Define Food Trucks and Allow their use under “Commercial, light”. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and 
the adopted amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code.

Section 2.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof 
to any person or circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and 
the application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby.

Section 3. Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon adoption.  

Section 4.    Amendment of Section 18.20.020 Section 18.20.020 of the Haines 
Borough Code is hereby amended, as follows: 

 NOTE:  Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED 
STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED 

18.20.020 Definitions – Regulatory. 
… 

“Food Truck” means a readily moveable, motorized wheeled vehicle, or a towed wheeled 

vehicle, designed and equipped to serve food and shall be permitted as each zone permits 

under the approval of “Commercial, light”. 

… 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS __ 
DAY OF _____________, 2020.  

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Jan Hill, Mayor 

____________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced:   08/25/20 
Date of First Public Hearing:   09/08/20 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 09/22/20 

DRAFT 









INTERIM MANAGER'S REPORT 

DATE: September 17, 2020 
TO: Mayor and Borough Assembly   
FROM:   Alekka Fullerton, Interim Borough Manager 

Direction to the Manager:
1. Borough Land Sales:

a) We have a successful bid for the purchase of the Human Resource Building in the amount of
$130,000. The Contract for Sale of Real Property per HBC 14.20 is currently being drafted. 
b) In addition to the above, four other properties have been sold for a total of $7,309. The
following properties sold: 

B-CKL-09-0100 
B-CKA-0B-3500 
B-CKA-0B-3600 
B-CKA-0B-3700 

c) The remaining properties included in the Borough Real Property Sealed bid auction, are
immediately available for over-the-counter purchase per HBC 14.20.080C(6) for the following 

 amounts: 
B-CKL-04-1000 $9,050 
B-CKL-05-1400 $2,750 
B-EXS-0C-0400 $9,700 

2. Borough Land Development:
 The Next joint Assembly/Planning Commission meeting regarding this issue is scheduled for 
September 23, 2020 at 6:30pm via zoom. 

3. Chilkoot Drive Traffic Discussion: As directed, I met with the Police Chief, Director of Public
Facilities and Public Works.  I reported back to the Planning Commission with respect to the meeting.  
Staff has implemented the following changes: 

a. Increase traffic patrol in the Chilkoot Drive area.
b. Ordered the part to fix our radar detection sign and plan to order another one (funded in 11B1).

It is also believed that this traffic issue will be ameliorated by completion of the Small Tracts/Mud Bay 
Road/3rd Avenue AC Pipe Replacement project and accompanying detours at the end of the month. 

4. Chilkat Center Reversionary Contingent Interest: Significant progress has been made in this
regard.  I have been in contact with AIA via Lee Heinmiller.  AIA has tentatively agreed to eliminate the 
Reversionary Contingent Interest in the existing deed in favor of a covenant describing the community use 
of the building, to be drafted and approved by the Assembly.  There are several components which still 
need to be identified and I hope to have it put together for further assembly discussion shortly. 

Administration 

 Airport: I have requested that the FAA create a public IFR approach and departure
procedure for our airport to extend the weather/light conditions for aircraft to operate. As
our ferry service becomes more limited, it will be more important to increase the safety of
flying in the winter.

8A



9/03/20 Interim Manager Report - 2 | P a g e  

 Census: This is our last push- all census data needs to be complete by September 30. 
Census takers have been busy visiting homes of people who have not yet responded. Please 
encourage people to respond if they have not done so—census data will be used to help 
fund roads, hospitals, education, Medicaid, Head Start, community block grants, 
supplemental nutrition assistance and other services for our community members.  

 Local Elections:   

 Early Voting: Early voting will start Monday at the Borough Administration building 
 Monday – Friday from 9:00 am – 5:00 pm until 10/5. For the safety of staff, you 
 must wear a mask to vote. Please ring our doorbell for voting assistance.  We will 
 help one voting household at a time- thank you for your patience.  

 
Apply for an Absentee Ballot: The deadline is Friday, September 25 to apply for an 
absentee ballot by mail.  The Clerk’s office has been sending out ballots since September 8 
to voters who have previously applied.  Ballots sent by mail MUST be postmarked by 
October 6 (and received by October 13) to be counted at the canvass. If a voter has not 
applied for a ballot by mail after September 25, they will be able to vote as follows: 

 In person at the Borough Administration building as above until 10/5 

 By Fax or Email: Applications are due by 5:00 pm October 5 and must be returned 
by 8:00 pm October 6. 

 On October 6 Election Day- from 7:00 am – 8:00 pm at the ANB Hall or Klehini 
Valley Firehall. 

 

Applications are available at the Borough Administration Building or online at 
https://www.hainesalaska.gov/administration/applying-vote-absentee 

 The law stipulates the time parameters for absentee voting.  
 

 State/Federal November 3 Election – Registration to Vote Deadline is Sunday, 
October 4 

  Apply to Vote Absentee-by-Mail:   Deadline is October 24 
  Apply to Vote Absentee-by-Electronic Transmission:    Deadline 5:00 pm November 2 
  Vote Absentee-in-Person (Early Voting):   M-F 9:00 - 5:00 pm at the Admin Building  
   October 19 - November 2 
  Election day: November 3 - Polls Open at 7:00 am - 8:00 pm at the ANB Hall and the 
  Klehini Valley Fire Hall  
 
  Applications are available at the Borough Administration Building or online at   
  https://www.elections.alaska.gov/Core/AKVoteEarly.php. Again, the law stipulated  
  the time parameters for absentee voting. 
 

 APEI Insurance. Providing APEI with our training and inspection records of our facilities 
resulted in loss control credits on our premiums in the amount of $16,000. I participated in a 
zoom meeting with loss control agents to discover more/additional ways we can save even 
more.  I learned that there are approximately $10,000 of additional credits available to us.  
One very significant way we can save money is for the assembly to participate in HR Risk 
Management training which will save us 2% on our General Liability premium if the whole 
assembly attends (approximately $6,000).  I will schedule the training this winter. 
 

Finance  

 
 Cares Act Funds: Attached please find a current summary of CARES Act funds sent to date. 

The Borough will be requesting the second payment of CARES Act funds with our September 
reporting. 
 



9/03/20 Interim Manager Report - 3 | P a g e  

 Commercial Fishing Business Grant: The Commercial Fishing Small Business grant 
program has started and checks have already been delivered. The program continues until 
September 25. So far we have sent out $27,500. 
 

 Small Business Grant Program: This program is largely complete.  Some businesses have 
requested to postpone the receipt of funds, some businesses have yet to return their grant 
applications, and some are still being processed. PPE continues to be purchased and provided 
to businesses. So far we have sent checks and purchased PPE in the amount of $679,569. 
 

 Household Grant Program: This program is complete- the last checks have been sent this 
week. We sent out checks in the amount of $438,487. 

 Rasmuson Grant: Final documents from eligible non-profits fitting the criteria for the 
Rasmuson Municipal Arts & Culture Grant Program have been received and the Borough has 
applied for the Grant.  If awarded, the grant will match the $50,000 the Borough has 
provided to specific non-profits for total awards in the amount of $100,000. 
 

 Shop Local Economic Stimulus Program: The Borough has provided $22,000 to the 
Chamber of Commerce on behalf of the Chamber/HEDC for administering the Shop Local 
Economic Stimulus Program. 
 

 Individual Grant Program: See agenda item 11C4. 
 

 
Fire Department 
 

 50 EMS calls and 6 Fire calls in the last 30 days. 
 Reduced to 11 first responders for the next 11 days (mostly due to Moose season) 
 There a three new EMT 1s in the community!  There will be another class in October and we 

are hoping to get another three EMTs in our community from that class too.  Contact Al 
Giddings at agiddings@haines.ak.us if interested. 

 October 4 will be fire prevention week- look for COVID conscious activities. 
 
Library 
 

 The Haines Reads a Million program is coming to a close. There will be a COVID conscious 
celebration on September 28 at 2:30. 

 The Library is creating 15-20 circulating kits based on Science, Technology, Engineering, Art 
and Math (SETAM) to supplement homeschool and distance education. 

 The library is looking for ideas for the Lighting of the Library event.  Please share your good 
ideas! 

 
Police 
 

 Max at the Academy: We are hearing very good things about Max at the Police Academy 
and eagerly anticipate his completion and return to the community in November. 
 

 Bears.  Bears continue to be a problem for the police department.  Significant over-time, as 
well as costs for less-lethal deterrents have caused budget over-runs. Bears wil be 
discussed more at item 11C3.  

Pool 

 We have several applications for Pool Manager.  I am putting together an interview 
committee which will hopefully include representatives from regular pool users. I anticipate 
interviewing next week. 

 RenoSys indicates it has done what they can with respect to the leaks in the pool. A RenoSys 
employee spent more than a month here trying to identify the source of the leaks.  They 
could not find it. They have provided a drip pan to place under the pool.  The Assembly will 



9/03/20 Interim Manager Report - 4 | P a g e  

need to decide how to move forward regarding the ongoing leaks and the liquidated damages 
claim. 

Ports and Harbors 

 Moorage Bills. The Borough has collected $33,235.52 in moorage fees from the Household 
CARES Act program. Bills are due October 1. 

 Letnikof. The Harbor staff will be pulling floats at the end of September/early October. They 
will raise the ramps with the high tides in mid-October. 

 Fuel Barge. You may have noticed Delta Western’s fuel barge hanging out near the Cruise 
Ship dock.  They will be there a few days until Delta Western completes their tank 
maintenance and inspections which will allow the barge to offload their fuel at Lutak Dock. 

 

 Lutak Dock  

o Roro: Old RoRo is gone.  AML has been sending up pile for the project.  

o Delta Western Diesel spill at the Tank Farm. Nothing new - Draft Final Report has 
been submitted to DEC. 

 Sport Ramp Project: Parking lot has been graded out, electricians are on site. The 
schedule is very tight and on-time completion is unclear at this time. 

Public Facilities/Public Works 
 

 Current projects: 
 

o Small Tracts/Mud Bay Road/3rd Avenue AC Pipe Replacement- Paving is happening 
now and the project should be complete by the end of September. Kudos to Southeast 
Road Builders for their community outreach on this project- they did a good job 
communicating detours and their staff was friendly and helpful. It must be frustrating 
trying to pave, etc. while still having to allow traffic through. 
 

o Harbor Fuel Tanks Replacement – Still working on it. 

 Public Safety Building – Included at item 11B1 is a Budget Amendment that, among other 
things, allows the re-appropriation of existing Public Safety Building CIP funds as Public 
Safety Improvements and Design. The COW regarding the Public Safety Building is scheduled 
for October 14. 

 RFP for Pit Run/Maintenance Sand Materials- Proposals due September 18. 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 The only proposal received for the Haines WWTP Lift Station Pump - Phase II came in 
significantly over-budget. The proposal was for $541,100 when the engineer’s estimate was 
$393,185 (after subtracting the $88,600 of materials to be purchased directly by the Haines 
Borough). The Director of Public Facilities will meet with Island Contractors (the bidder) to 
review the proposal and re-evaluate how to move forward. 
 

 Staff is still gathering the details for the Water Fill Station. 



               HAINES BOROUGH
                  CARES Act Disbursements 

                  As of 09-17-2020

Disbursed 

Allocation as of 09-17-20

Ambulance Purchase 275,000$          -$                   

Morgue Improvements 100,000            2,204                 

MLCC Operations 10,000               1,805                 

Senior Lunches Home Delivery (SESS) 58,000               58,000               

Food Security - Salvation Army 32,000               32,000               

Household Utility, Rent, & Moorage Assistance 500,000            438,487            

Small Business & Nonprofits Grant 850,000            679,569            

Haines Borough, EOC, & Public Health 725,000            293,310            

Haines Borough School District 150,000            150,000            

Shop Local & Save Economic Stimulus 22,000               22,000               

Wastewater Treatment Filter Press & Skid Steer 295,000            -                     

Economic Assistance to Individuals 625,000            -                     

Drinking Water Fill Station 70,000               -                     

Limited Entry Permit Holder (Fishermen) Grants 65,500               27,500               

Not Allocated as of 9-17-20 229,716            -                     

4,007,216$       1,704,875$       



Haines Borough Sales Tax
July 2020 Compared to July 2019 Reporting Period

2019 2020* Increase /

Business Activity July July (Decrease)

Retail 132,825$  89,902$    (42,924)$     -32%

Services 38,307       30,856       (7,451)         -19%

Petroleum & Auto 48,387       22,506       (25,881)       -53%

Construction 29,031       37,547       8,516          29%

Eating & Drinking 56,111       18,782       (37,329)       -67%

Lodging & Leases 29,099       6,588         (22,511)       -77%

Tourism 162,054    26,461       (135,593)     -84%

Online 7,467         18,777       11,311        151%

503,281$  251,418$  (251,862)$  -50%

* Figures for July 2020 will go up slightly as delinquent returns or remote mailed 

   returns are received.

8B



  
 

* 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Haines Borough 

Planning Commission Meeting 
August 13, 2020 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: - Lapham called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. on the 
application “Zoom” and led the pledge to the flag. 

2. ROLL CALL: - Present: Diana Lapham Chair; Don Turner Jr.; Rob Goldberg; Lee Heinmiller; Zack 
Ferrin; and Jessica Kayser Forster, Sarah Roark 

STAFF PRESENT: Alekka Fullerton, Interim Borough Manager; Libby Jacobson, Planning and Zoning 
Tech. 

OTHERS PRESENT: Liz Falvy, Robert Martin, Roy Getchell, Jackie Martin, Mike Falvy, John 
Wooten, Kyle Clayton, Harriet Brouillette, Gabe Thomas,  Carol Tuynman, Tracy Harmon, Vija 
Pelekis 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
The following items were on the published consent agenda indicated by an asterisk (*): 

   4 – Approval of Minutes  
 
Motion: Ferrin moved to “Approve the agenda and the consent agenda” and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

The 7/9/20 Minutes were approved as part of the approval of the consent agenda. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS: Roy Getchell 
6. CHAIRMANS REPORT: Lapham reported that commissioners should become familiar with code 

regarding Borough land sales. 

7. ASSEMBLY LIAISON REPORT: Josephson reported that Ordinance 20-06-573 amending Title 18 
was adopted by the assembly. 

8. COMMISSION COMMENTS:  None 
9. STAFF REPORT: Jacobson shared update to Staff Report format. 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

A. Chris Thorgesen CUP #20-21 - RV Park (C-MIS-02-0500) 

Public Comment: Getchell 

Motion: Goldberg moved to “approve the RV Park CUP #20-21 with the 9 conditions” and carried 
unanimously.  

B. Chilkoot Indian Association ROW #20-32- Placement of Barrier in a ROW 

Public Comment: Wooten, Brouillette 

Motion: Ferrin moved to “recommend to the assembly to request the manager, public facilities director, and 
police chief to find a solution during a meeting occurring a week after the next assembly meeting (August 25)” 
and the motion passed 5-2.  

Approved 

9A

afullerton
Highlight



  
 

 
11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None 
12. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Historic District/Building Review: None 
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: Staff Letter Regarding “Food Truck” Definition  

Motion: Goldberg moved to “add the proposed definition of “Food Truck” to the definition section in 18.20 and 
to provide that the use well be “Commercial, light”” and the motion carried unanimously.  

C. Project Updates: None 
D. Other New Business: 

1. Review of Dusty Trails HazMat Plan 
Motion: Ferrin moved to “accept the hazmat plan as satisfying the conditions” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

2. Review Public Notice of Application for Permit Regarding fill of tidelands on Front St. 
Motion: Goldberg moved that “the chair write a letter on behalf of the planning commission and state exactly 
where the PC is in relation to the applicant, he has not been granted a conditional use permit for the intended 
use, only a site development permit” and the motion carried 6-1 with Turner opposed. 
 

3. Review Public Notice of Application for Permit Regarding construction of a ramp 
connecting Haines Packing Company Float to the NW end of Cannery Lane.  

Motion: Goldberg moved that “the chair write a letter to the Army Corps of Engineers in support of the permit 
on behalf of the planning commission” and the motion carried unanimously.  
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 
14. COMMISSION COMMENTS: Goldberg, Lapham, Ferrin  
15. CORRESPONDENCE: None 
16. SET MEETING DATES: 

A. Regular Meeting: – Thursday, September 10th, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. on the Zoom application. 
17. ADJOURNMENT: 9:17pm 

 
 



Haines Borough 
Assembly Agenda Bill 

Agenda Bill No.:     
Assembly Meeting Date:     

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation: 

Fiscal Impact:
Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review: 
Comp Plan Policy Nos.: Consistent:   Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Sent to: Date: 
Recommendation:  Refer to: Meeting Date: 

Assembly Action: 
Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 
Meeting Date(s): Tabled to Date: 

20-1046
 09/22/20

1. Resolution 20-09-886
Authorize the Appointment of Election Officials for
October 6,2020 Regular Election and set wages

Borough Clerk

Administration

9/14/20

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-886.

This resolution is required by HBC 11.40.010.

TBD

HBC 11.40.010 provides that prior to each election the borough clerk, with assembly approval through resolution,
shall appoint election workers for each polling place, and if a worker is unable to serve on Election Day, the clerk
may appoint a replacement. Additionally, the election workers shall be compensated for their services as is
determined by assembly resolution. Election Clerks shall be scheduled for up to three at any given time (for relief).
The FY21 budget provides for specific hourly rates and estimates the number of hours based on previous elections,
and it is anticipated the budget will be sufficient for the October 6,2020 Election.

This resolution complies with the code requirements.

1,800 none anticipated

9/22/20

11A1



 HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-886 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AUTHORIZING THE 

ELECTION SUPERVIOR TO APPOINT ELECTION OFFICIALS FOR THE 
REGULAR ELECTION TO BE HELD OCTOBER 6, 2020, AND ESTABLISHING 
THE WAGES. 

WHEREAS, HBC 11.40.010 provides that prior to each election, the borough clerk, with 
assembly approval through resolution, shall appoint election workers for each polling place, and 
if a worker is unable to serve on election day, the clerk may appoint a replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the election workers shall be paid such compensation for their services as is 
determined by resolution of the assembly; and  

WHEREAS, the FY21 budget provides for specific hourly rates and estimates the number of 
hours based on previous elections, and it is anticipated the budget will be sufficient for the 
October 6, 2020 Regular Election, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Haines Borough Assembly: 

Section 1. The Borough Clerk, serving as the Election Supervisor, shall appoint Jeanette 
Heinrich as Election Chair of Precinct 33-545 – Haines #1 and Holly Thomas as Election 
Chair of Precinct 33-550 – Haines #2; and  
 
Section 2. The Borough Clerk, serving as the Election Supervisor, shall further appoint at 
least two more judges of election for each polling place, as follows: 
 
 Diann Ahrens for Precinct 33-545 
 Linda Palmer for Precinct 33-545 
 Frankie Perry for Precinct 33-550 
 Lyn Campbell for Precinct 33-550 
 
and may appoint up to three election clerks at any polling place where they are needed to 
conduct an orderly election and to relieve the election judges of undue hardship, as 
follows: 
 Melissa Aronson and Connie Staska for Precinct 33-545 
 Judy Ewald and Donna Catotti for Precinct 33-545 
 Marian Carlson and Rhonda Hinson for Precinct 33-545 
 Brian Staurseth for Precinct 33-550; and   

 

Section 3. The election chair/judges shall be paid $12.50 per hour, and the election 
judges and clerks shall be paid $11.00 per hour. 

 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 22nd day of 
September, 2020. 

          ______________________________ 
          Janice Hill, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

 
 

20-1048
09/22/20

project at the Haines Airport

Borough Clerk

Administration

9/15/20

1. Resolution 20-09-887

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-887.

Improve Airport

The Alaska Department of Transportation/Public Facilities has requested confirmation that their proposed
improvement project is supported by the Haines Borough Assembly.

0

9/22/20

Supporting Alaska DOT/PF improvement

11A2



HAINES BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-887 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Supporting the Alaska 
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities improvement 
project at the Haines Airport. 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities has already 
repaved the ramp at the Haines Airport and repaired drainage issues; and  

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough 2025 Comprehensive Plan identifies the following 
Transportation Goals, “Provide a safe, convenient, reliable and connected transportation 
network to move goods and people to, from and within the Haines Borough”; and  

WHEREAS, Haines Borough residents are increasingly relying upon air travel as ferry 
service from the Alaska Marine Highway System becomes less frequent and less reliable; 
and  

WHEREAS, Haines Borough residents rely on airplanes to bring our mail; and 

WHEREAS, 2020 has seen limited road access into and out of Haines due to the closure of 
the Canadian border due to the COVID-19 global pandemic, which further isolates Haines 
Borough residents and increases reliance on air travel; and  

WHEREAS, the State’s proposal to repave the runways and taxiways, reroute and pave the 
helipad access road, upgrade the lights and rebuild associated drainage culverts contribute 
to both the safety and economic viability of air travel into and out of the Haines Borough; 
and   

WHEREAS, the state’s proposal to add a Snow Removal Equipment Building (SREB) near 
the helipads will provide a heated building for a snow blower which will increase safety at 
the airport as well as increase the response time to snow events; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Assembly of the Haines Borough supports 
the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities project at the Haines Airport 
and appreciates the ongoing DOT commitment to Haines and its residents to keep air travel 
safe and convenient for both travel and the transportation of essential goods. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 22nd day of 
September, 2020. 

___________________________ 
Jan Hill, Borough Mayor 

Attest:  

_______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

 
 

20-1047
09/22/20

for brush cutting

Public Works Superintendent

Public Works

9/15/20

1. Resolution 20-09-888
2. Quote from Craig Taylor Equipment
3. Ordinance 20-01-558
4. January 17, 2020 Memo from Director of Public
Facilities

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-888.

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

134,000 See below Improve Brush Cutting

Objective 2B, Pages 56-57

The Public Works department requested a tractor for brush cutting in January of 2020. The money was appropriated
at that time but the purchase was postponed until now.

0

9/22/20

Authorize the purchase of a Tractor

11A3



HAINES BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-888 

 
A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to contract with Craig Taylor Equipment in an 
amount not to exceed $134,000 for the purchase and delivery of a 
John Deere Cab Tractor. 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Works department needs a tractor with mower attachment and boom 
for brush cutting; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Assembly previously authorized the appropriation of the 
necessary funds in Ordinance 20-01-558 when they appropriated $118,000 of Equipment  
Sinking Funds for the purchase of the John Deere 6105E Cab Tractor; and 
 
WHEREAS, the tractor has been ordered and is now ready to ship to the Haines Borough; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the additional funds needed for the purchase and delivery of the tractor to 
Haines is available from the Project Contingency CIP funds in the amount of $16,000;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to contract with Craig Taylor Equipment in the amount of $134,000 for 
the purchase and delivery of a John Deere 6105E Cab Tractor. 
 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 22nd day of 
September, 2020. 
 
 

      ___________________________ 
        Jan Hill, Borough Mayor  
 
Attest:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 
 

Draft 

 











HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-01-558 ADOPTED 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, PROVIDING FOR THE ADDITION 
OR AMENDMENT OF SPECIFIC LINE ITEMS TO THE FY20 BUDGET. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section l. Classification. This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance sha ll become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

Section 3. Appropriation. This appropriation is hereby authorized as part of the budget 
for the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 . 

Section 4. Purpose. To provide for the addition or amendment of specific line items to 
the FY20 budget as follows: 

(1) To recognize FY20 Fisheries Business (Raw Fish) Tax revenue wh ich was $11,890 higher 
than budgeted. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budget Budoet (Decrease)* 

01-01 -09-4363 I State of Alaska - Fisheries Business $215 000 $226 890 $11,890 

(2) To recognize $9,293 of proceeds from class action lawsuit regarding underpayment of 
federal PILT oavments and other miscellaneous revenues. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budqet Budget (Decrease)* 

01-01-09-4600 I Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $ 10 000 $10 000 

(3) To increase budgeted revenue for investment income on the Borough's operating reserve 
funds. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

01-01-09-46 10 I Interest Earninos $180,000 $210 000 $30,000 

( 4) To recognize an additional $38,000 of PERS on-behalf revenue and expense. PERS on-
behalf is that portion of the cost of employee retirement which is subsidized by the State of 
Alaska per HB39. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budqet Budoet (Decrease)* 

31-01-00-4341 State of Alaska Grant Revenue $130 000 $168 000 $38,000 

01-01 -10-6116 PERS on-behalf expense $130 000 $168 000 ($38,000) 

Total 0 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No . 20-01-558 

Page 2 of 3 

(5) To accept and appropriate $36,900 of grant funds from the State of Alaska DOT&PF for the 
Alaska Community Transit Reimbursable Grant which provides funding for accessible 
transportation to senior citizens as well as people with disabilities in the Haines Borouqh. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

31-0 1-00-4341 State of Alaska Grant Revenue $0 $36 900 $36,900 

31-0 1-00-7312 Professional Services (transportation) $0 $36 900 ($36 900) 

Total 0 

(6) To accept and appropriate $48,228 of grant funds from the Alaska Energy Authority for 
purchase and installation of LED streetlights and to appropriate $21,980 of Capital 
Improvement Project (CIP) funds as match ($15,000 was already appropriated for purchase 
of LED street lights and with this amendment it will be designated as grant cash match). 

Current Proposed Fund Ba lance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budqet Bud qet (Decrease)* 

42-01-00-4341 State of Alaska Grant Revenue $0 $48 228 $48, 228 

42-01-00-7392 Project expenditures $0 $70 208 ($70,208) 

42-98-00-8257 Transfer IN from CI P $0 $21 980 $21,980 

50-98-00-8257 Transfer OUT to Grant $0 $21 980 ($2 1 980) 

Total ($21 980) 

(7) To appropriate $31,915 of water enterprise fund revenues for operating expenses related 
to mitiqation of the Liiv Lake transmission line interruption in Aue ust & September 2019. 

Proposed Fund Ba lance 
Current FY20 Increase I 

FY20 Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

90-0 1-00-6 lXX Payroll - Water Deoartment $ 189 863 $201 213 ($ 11,350 ) 

90-0 1-00-7230 Mat erial & Eauipment - Water $50 500 $61 350 ($10,850) 

90-01-00-7230 Professional Services - Water $28 500 $3 1,365 ($2,865) 

90-01-00-790 1 Work Orders from Public Works $ 15,000 $21,850 ($6,850) 

Total add ition to operatinq expense for Li ly Lake t ransmission li ne ($ 3 1 915) 

8 To a ro riate $5 000 of water e nter rise funds to urchase re lacement water meters. 

Proposed Fund Balance 
Current FY20 Increase / 

FY20 Bud et Bud et Decrease * 

90-01 -00-7230 Material & E ui ment - Wat er $50 500 $55 500 $5 000 

Tota l for wat er meters 5 000 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-01-558 

Page 3 of 3 

(9) To accept and appropriate $201,972 of federal grant funds passed through Alaska DNR's 
Land and Water Conservation Fund to develop ADA accessible pavilions and trail access 
between Tlingit Park, Harbor Park and the Small Boat Harbor boat ramp. This grant requires 
$201,972 in match. This amendment also appropriates the match as follows: $140,000 of 
Commercial Passenger Vessel Tax Funds currently appropriated for "Portage Cove Interpretive 
Trail" would be renamed to add "& Pavilion", $32,000 of in-kind labor, and $29,972 of harbor 
uplands work to be paid from the FY13 Boat Harbor Uoarades Qrant. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budget Budget (Decrease)* 

42-01-00-4589 Federal Grant Revenue $0 $20 1 972 $201 972 

42-01-00-4341 State Grant Revenue $0 29 972 29 972 

42-01-00-7392 Proiect expenditures $0 $403 944 ($403 944) 

42-01-00-8254 Transfer IN from CPV Fund $0 $140 000 $140 000 

34-01-00-8254 Transfer OUT to from CPV to Grant $0 $140 000 ($140 000) 

42-01 -00-8200 Transfer IN from GF (In-kind) $0 $32 000 $32,000 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to Grant from GF $0 $32 000 ($32 000) 

Total local match for Pavilion & Trail Access Proiect ($172,000) 

{10) To appropriate $118,000 from the Equipment Sinking Fund of for purchase and delivery 
of a John Deere tractor with mower attachment and boom for use for brush cutting Borough 
roads. The Equipment Sinking Fund currently has a balance $214,264 dedicated for purchase 
of public works equipment. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budget Budget (Decrease)* 

50-01-00-7392 Proiect expenditures (JD brush cutter) $0 $118 000 ($ 118 000) 

50-98-00-8258 Transfer IN to CI P from Sinkinq $0 $118,000 $118 000 

61-98-00-8258 Transfer OUT from Sinkino to CIP $0 $118 000 ($118 000) 

Total for tractor mower ($ 118,000) 

* A positive amount in this column is favorable. A negative amount is unfavorable. 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
THIS lOTH DAY OF MARCH, 2020. 

Date Introduced: 
Date of First Public Hearing: 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 

01/28/2020 
02/ 11/2020 
03/ 10/2020 

Lf_(_ 





Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

 
 

20-1049
09/22/20

program Grant for Ripinski Trail

Borough Clerk

Administration

9/15/20

1. Resolution 20-09-889

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-09-889.

Improve Airport

For many years, the Haines Borough has been wrestling with the ongoing trespass of the Ripinski Trail over BLM,
State of Alaska, University of Alaska and Mental Health land. If this grant is awarded, it will allow an easement which
will ensure access to the Ripinski Trail for Haines Borough generations to come. This has been one of those ongoing
issues that we now have the opportunity to resolve permanently.

0

9/22/20

Supporting State Parks Recreational Trails

11A4



HAINES BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-889 

 
A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Supporting a State 
Parks Recreational Program Grant to Create a Continuous Trail 
Easement for the Ripinski Trail. 
 

WHEREAS, The Ripinski Trail is a popular trail for Haines locals and visitors, offering world-
class views from an easily-accessible trail, but work on the trail is needed; and  
 
WHEREAS, During times of social distancing, outdoor recreation on trails and roads is an 
excellent way to remain safe and healthy; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Ripinski Trail crosses a patchwork of different land ownerships, including 
federal (BLM), State of Alaska (Haines State Forest), Haines Borough, University of Alaska, 
and Mental Health Trust; and  
 
WHEREAS, Commercial operators take visitors on the trail, which has created trespass 
issues on University of Alaska and Mental Health Trust lands; and  
 
WHEREAS, Trail improvement projects on the public lands are on hold until these trespass 
issues through University of Alaska and Mental Health Trust can be resolved; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Haines community has expressed interest in resolving these trespass issues 
so the trails can be improved; and  
 
WHEREAS, The University of Alaska and Mental Health Trust have both responded with 
interest in selling easements, since the lands that the trail crosses are steep and unlikely to 
offer much value for development; and  
 
WHEREAS, BLM is willing to transfer an easement for the trail through their land, after 
their planned study of the best route is completed. BLM is willing to realign the trail through 
their property on the west end of the trail so that it connects with the existing parking lot at 
the Seven Mile trailhead; and  
 
WHEREAS, Solving the trespass issue will benefit the Haines economy by providing better 
access to tourism operators and their clients to the public land within the Haines Borough; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough is interested in working with the other land managers and 
owners along the Ripinski Trail to acquire legal public access so that it can proceed with trail 
improvement projects; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough has already set aside $7,500 for Trail improvement 
projects.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Assembly of the Haines Borough supports 
the efforts of Haines Huts to pursue grant funding from the Division of Parks and Outdoor 
Recreation’s Recreational Trails Program to purchase legal access across University of Alasa 
and Mental Health Trust lands for the Ripinski Trail, and to provide $7,500 for further 
improvements to the Ripinski Trail that can be used as match for the grant application.   
 
 

Draft 

 



Haines Borough 
Resolution No. 20-09-889 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 22nd day of 
September, 2020. 
 
 

      ___________________________ 
        Jan Hill, Borough Mayor  
 
Attest:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 
 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

 
 

20-1050
9/17/20

Borough Manager

Administration/Finance

9/17/20

1. Ordinance 20-09-577
2. Harbormaster Memo
3. Resolution 20-09-882

Motion: Introduce Ordinance 20-09-577 and schedule it for its first public hearing 10/13/20 and its second public
hearing 10/27/20.

See attached See attached N/A

Objective 2B, Page 56-57

This budget amendment accomplished several things:

1. See Harbormaster Memo.
2. Renaming of Public Safety Building CIP project.
3. Appropriates funds for the Fuel Storage Tank authorized at the last meeting (Resolution 20-09-882).
4. Appropriates funds to purchase a Traffic Safety Radar Speed Sign.

See attached

10/13/20, 10/27/2009/22/20, 10/13/20, 10/27/20

FY21 Budget Amendment #1

11B1



Date: September 17, 2020 
 
To: Borough Manager / Borough Assembly 
 
From: Shawn Bell, Harbormaster 
 
Re: Sport Ramp Budget Amendment 
 
It is the recommendation of the Harbormaster that the Haines Borough Assembly approve a 
budget amendment of $146,000 for the ADF&G Sport Ramp project. 
 
Background 
 
When the original contract was awarded to Hamilton Construction, the Borough was short enough 
grant funds to cover the entire project cost of the project. The project went forward with the 
understanding that the harbor enterprise fund would cover the funding shortage. During the 
course of the project, there have been several change orders and credits to the project that have 
not accumulated to any substantial expenditures. In addition, ADF&G had set aside $57K as 
contingency funds for CA/CI if needed. These contingency funds are intact but will not be credited 
to the Borough while the project remains incomplete.   
 
It is believed that the project can be completed within the amended budget. However, it is 
important to remember that construction continues and that it is possible have additional 
unforeseen expenses. 
 

 

 

Memo 
Ports & Harbors 

 
 



HAINES BOROUGH

Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements

Fish & Game Cooperative Agreement ($3,780,000 + $1,220,000) 5,000,000$         

Designated Legislative Grant #13-GO-005 Harbor Upgrades 1,710,000            

Total Sources 6,710,000$         

Design

PND 484,604$             

Construction

Construction Bid Price 4,148,966$         

Additive Alternate #1 254,542               

Additive Alternate #2 278,223               

Change Order #1 (add alt 3, 4, & 5) 1,141,947            

Change Order #2 (190,988)              

Change Order #3 6,890                   

Change Order #4 (3,486)                  

-                        

Subtotal - Construction 5,636,093$         

CA/CI

Construction Base Bid 440,288               

Additive Alternate #1 & 2 47,723                 

Additive Alternate #3, 4, & 5 143,683               

Contingency 58,400                 

Subtotal - Construction 690,094               

Haines Borough Administration - Construction 45,000                 

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS 6,855,791            

Net Flow of Funds (To Be Funded from Harbor Fund Balance) (145,791)$     

Sources of Funds

Uses of Funds



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 19-07-816 Adopted 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
Clerk to execute a contract with Hamilton Construction for the Portage 
Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements project for an amount not to 
exceed $4,681,730. 

WHEREAS, the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch I mprovements project base bid work 
consi sts of demolition and disposal of existing park facilities, installation of two new 
concrete boat launch ramp lanes, timber boarding float with galvanized steel pipe piles, 
concrete curbs and gutters, base course grading, storm drains, kiosk, landscaping and other 
miscellaneous improvements; and 

WHEREAS, Additive Alternates generally consist of water, sewer and elect rical utilities, 
utility shed, MSE wall, float mounted lighting and parking lot area lighting, asphalt concrete 
paving and other miscellaneous improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough recently issued a request for sealed bids from qualified, 
licensed contractors for the project; and 

WHEREAS, the Engineer's Estimate for all work was between $4,500,000 and $5,500,000; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Borough obtained two responsive, sealed bids for the base bid work and all 
f ive Additive Alternates: 1) Hami lton Construction for $5,823,676.98 and 2) Southeast Road 
Builders for $5,997, 150; and 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Fish and Game Cooperative Agreement wil l provide 
$2,981,761 in base bid construction funds and $1,220,000 in an FY20 appropriation for Add 
Alternatives for a total Alaska Department of Fish and Game funding of $4,201,761; and 

WHEREAS, there is approximately $1. 7 million remaining from funds for FY13 Designated 
Legislative Grants for Haines Boat Harbor and Breakwater Improvements and Boat Harbor 
Upgrades that the Borough could dedicate to this project; and 

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed the bids and recommends award to the low bidder, Hamilton 
Construction; and 

WHEREAS, after Assembly consideration, the Assembly was reticent to dedicate all of the 
Designa ted Legislative Grant funds to the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements 
project since it was believed there would be no remaining funds for float designs; and 

WHEREAS, the Assembly directed staff to discuss the reduction of scope of the original base 
bid to remove landscaping items non-crucial to the project itself and the covered shelter; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough rema ins comm itted to completing the landscapi ng items identified 
but desires to retain local control of landscaping decisions; and 

WHEREAS, the reduction in scope reduces the low bidder, Hami lton Construction's, bid to 
$5,574, 189; and 



Haines Borough 
Resolution No. 19-07-816 

Page 2 of 2 

WHEREAS, with the reduction in scope identified, it is believed the Borough wi ll have 
sufficient remaining Designated Legislative Grant funds to cover this contract and contingency 
costs, 

WHEREAS, the additional $1,220,000 in a FY20 appropriation for Add Alternatives 3, 4 and 
5 has not yet been confirmed as ava ilable, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Clerk to execute a contract with Hamilton Construction for the Portage Cove Harbor 
Boat Launch Improvements project for an amount not to exceed $4,681, 730 for the Base bid 
and Additive Alternates 1 and 2 and postpones a decision on Additive Alternates 3, 4 and 5 
until the additiona l FY20 $1,220,000 appropriation for Add Alternatives funding from the 
Department of Fish and Game is confirmed. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 18th day of 
July, 2019. 



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 19-08-823 Adopted 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to execute a contract change order with Hamilton 
Construction for the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch 
Improvements project for an amount not to exceed $1,141,947. 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Assembly on 07/24/19 authorized a construction contract 
wi th Hami lton Construction for the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements project 
for an amount not to exceed $4,681,730; and 

WHEREAS, the work included Additive Alternate 1 for Harbor Uti lities; and Additive 
Alternate 2 for Harbor Office MSE Wall and Pad; and 

WHEREAS, the assembly postponed a decision on Additive Alternate 3 for Perimeter and 
Float Lighting, Additive Alternate 4 for Paving and Striping, and Addi t ive Alternate 5 for 
Front Street Lighting until it was clear that the Sport Fish Recreational Boati ng and Angler 
Access funds from the State of Alaska were confirmed; and 

WHEREAS, the or iginal pricing on Additive Alternates 3 -5 is confirmed through September 
2 (90 days from the original bid date of June 4, 2019); and 

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2019, the Haines Borough received notification from the Alaska 
Department of Fi sh and Game that the FY20 Recreational Boating CIP budget passed, which 
includes fund ing for the additive alternatives at Portage Cove; and 

WHEREAS, on August 13, 2019, staff confirmed with Senator Jesse Kiehl's office that this 
appropriation was confirmed and signed into law; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough has been awarded $1,220,000 of the FY20 Sport Fish 
Recreationa l Boating and Angler Access funds for the express purpose of const ruction and 
contract adm inistration and inspection for Additive Alternates 3 -5; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Sport Fish Recreational Boating and Angler Access funds is 
to improve recreationa l boating and sport fishing access to fish and wildlife resources of the 
state by all users, including those with disabilities in compl iance with the Americans with 
Disabil ities Act, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to execute a contract change order with Hamilton Construction for the 
Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements project for an amount not to exceed 
$1,141,947. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 20th day of 
August, 2019. 



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 19-10-831 Approved 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to execute a contract with PND Engineers, Inc. 
for Contract Administration and Construction Inspection Services 
associated with Additive Alternates 1 and 2 of the Portage Cove Sport Boat 
Launch Project. 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Assembly on 07/24/19 authorized a contract with Hamilton 
Construction which included Additive Alternates (Add Alts) 1 and 2 for the construction of 
the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, Add Al ts 1 and 2 not included in t he scope of work provided by the ADF&G and 
the associated Contract Administration and Construction I nspections (CA/CI) costs are not 
covered under the Alaska Department of Fish and Game grant; and 

WHEREAS, PND is providing CA/CI services for the rest of the Portage Cove Harbor Boat 
Launch Improvements project under contract wi th the ADF&G; and 

WHEREAS, it is believed that contracting PND for the CA/CI for Add Alts 1 and 2 concurrent 
with ADF&G's contract with PND will realize savings to the Borough; and 

WHEREAS, PND proposes to provide engineering services under a Time and Materia ls basis 
not to exceed $47,723; and 

WHEREAS, these services will be paid for out of the Harbor Fund and sufficient money is 
avai lable for this purpose, 

NOW, TH EREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to execute a contract with PND Engineers, I nc. on a Time and Expenses 
(T&E) basis for an amount not to exceed $47,723 for the Portage Cove Harbor Boat Launch 
Improvements for Contract Administration and Construction Inspection Services of Add Alts 
1 and 2. 

Adopted by a duly -constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
October, 2019 . 



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-883 Adopted 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to authorize Hamilton Construction to perform 
additional Electrical Conduit Installation to accommodate future 
Drive Down Float for an amount not to exceed $29,520. 

WHEREAS, Hamilton Construction has been contracted to perform the Portage Cove Harbor 
Boat Launch; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Harbor Master has recommended the work be completed now during 
the construction of the current project which already entails installing other electric and 
conduit lines to the new harbor office pad to support future project s at the Harbor; and 

WHEREAS, whereas both PND Engineers and Hami lton recommend the work be completed 
during t his phase of construction to save money and keep from having to tear up the new 
paved driveway; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Faci lities recommends the work be added at this time; 
and 

WHEREAS, Hamilton Construction has provided and RFP to complete the work for an 
amount not to exceed $29,520; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to sign a change order allowing Hami lton Construction to install the 
additional conduit for an amount not to exceed $29,520.00 to add the necessary electrical 
capaci ty. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
September 2020. 



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-09-883 Adopted 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to authorize Hamilton Construction to perform 
additional Electrical Conduit Installation to accommodate future 
Drive Down Float for an amount not to exceed $29,520. 

WHEREAS, Hamilton Construction has been contracted to perform the Portage Cove Harbor 
Boat Launch; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Harbor Master has recommended the work be completed now during 
the construction of the current project which already entails installing other electric and 
conduit lines to the new harbor office pad to support future project s at the Harbor; and 

WHEREAS, whereas both PND Engineers and Hami lton recommend the work be completed 
during t his phase of construction to save money and keep from having to tear up the new 
paved driveway; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Faci lities recommends the work be added at this time; 
and 

WHEREAS, Hamilton Construction has provided and RFP to complete the work for an 
amount not to exceed $29,520; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to sign a change order allowing Hami lton Construction to install the 
additional conduit for an amount not to exceed $29,520.00 to add the necessary electrical 
capaci ty. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 8th day of 
September 2020. 



Date: 09/17/20 

To: Haines Borough Assembly  
From: Carolann Wooton, EOC Commander  
RE:             EOC Update 
 
Dear Assembly Members, 
 
This past week we were notified of our 6th case of Covid-19 in the Haines Borough.  Public Health 
reached out to known close contacts for tracing within 24 hours of the notification as is their 
policy.  Since I have fielded multiple questions about contacts and tracing, I thought it would be 
prudent to send a memo outlining the process of notification and close contacts to help provide 
some clarification.   
 
According to the Department of Public Health, a close contact is determined to be “a	person	who	
has	spent	a	minimum	of	15	minutes	in	close	proximity	(within	6ft	distance)	to	a	person	
with	the	virus” in the following windows: 
 
For	a	patient	without	symptoms	(asymptomatic):  contact must have occurred two days prior 
to the positive test results and up to ten days after the positive results.  
 
For	a	patient	with	symptoms: contact must have occurred in the two days prior to the onset of 
Corona Virus symptoms, and up to ten days after the beginning of the symptoms.   
 
If a person has not been notified by the Public Health nurse, it is because they do not fall within 
this very specific window; however, if	the	person	still	feels	strongly	they	may	be	a	close	contact	
then	he	or	she	should	quarantine	for	14	days	after	last	contact	with	positive	person	on	their	own.     
 
Due to the incubation period of the virus, it is also advised that anyone who is a potential contact 
wait at	least 7 days from the date of contact prior to being tested unless they are symptomatic.  
On average, it takes 7 days after exposure to develop enough viral load in the body for a test to 
detect the virus.  
 
It is important to note if someone is notified by Public Health that they are a close contact, they 
cannot test out of the quarantine, but must be released from quarantine by the Public Health 
Nurse, whether they have symptoms or not.  Please follow all directions from the Public Health 
Nurse. 
 
A person who has further questions can always reach out to the Public Health nurse to get 
further clarification if needed, (907) 465-1259.   
 
 

 

 

Memo 
 
 

 

11C1



 
In the meantime, remember to follow the advice the EOC has provided since the beginning;  
 

1. Practice good social distancing, keep your social circles small 
2. Wear a mask in instances when you cannot be socially distant 
3. Wash your hands frequently 
4. If possible, limit travel outside of the community, and  
5. If you have any symptoms at all then call the SEARHC clinic @766-6300 for assistance.  

 
Thank you! 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11C2

































11C3







Report from CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee held a meeting on September 16, 2020 at 
6:30 PM. 

The CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee held a meeting on September 16, 2020 at 6:30 PM.  Committee 

members present included Brenda Josephson, Stephanie Scott, and Jerry Lapp.  Others in 

attendance were Mayor Jan Hill, Assembly Member Gabe Thomas, Interim Manager Alekka 

Fullerton, Financial Officer Jila Stuart, Chamber of Commerce Tracey Harmon, and other members of 
the public.

Economic Assistance to Individuals:
$625,000 has been allocated by the Assembly for Economic Assistance to Individuals.  The Individual 
Grant program has been developed as needs based for individuals expecting to have 2020 earnings 

of $40,000 or $80,000 for two earners filing jointly that have also experienced a reduction of income 

in 2020 due to Covid-10.  The grant program will provide benefits of up to $1,000 per qualifying 

adult filer and up to $500 per qualifying dependent.  
The Committee is recommending the attached draft application that will be developed into a 

webform.  The Committee further recommends the application period to begin on September 23, 
2020 with an application deadline of October 20, 2020 at 8:00 AM.  Staff will process applications 

and if necessary prorate benefit checks based on available grant funds and the number of qualified 

applications.  Anticipated date for distribution of the funds would be October 30, 2020.

Economic Stimulus byHaines Shop Local and Save Economic Stimulus Program:
$22,000 for an economic stimulus program to encourage local shopping in Haines for non-essential 
purchases has been approved by the Assembly.  The Haines Chamber of Commerce and HEDC are 

working in collaboration on a byHaines Shop Local and Save program.  This program is available to all 
individuals who provide receipts for purchases of non-essential items from local businesses of at 
least $300 in October.  The Chamber will process collection of the receipts and provide $100 in gift 
certificates from participating local vendors to participants.  All local businesses have been invited in 

the gift certificate program. The Committee will review feedback on the program and consider the 

potential of additional economic stimulus funding at a future meeting.

Brenda Josephson

We have become aware that due to COVID-19 driving tests have been suspended by DMV in 
Haines during the pandemic. This situation is creating a hardship for many local residents in 
need of the driving tests. Testing is occurring in Juneau which requires individuals to travel 
during the pandemic. Traveling not only is an inconvenience for residents it also increases risk 
of exposure to COVID-19 when traveling outside our community.  At this time there is a 
waiting list for individuals that are in need of required road tests.  

This issue should be referred to the CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee to research an effective 
solution to meet the needs of the community.

http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/akol/driving_schools.htm

Additional Request from Brenda Josephson:

11C4

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALEKKA FULLERTON392
mailto:afullerton@haines.ak.us

	09-22-20 Reg Mtg
	3- Draft Min09-08-20
	7A - Ord 576- Definition of Food Trucks- AB 20-1038
	Ordinance 20-08-576
	PC Request for Action

	8A - Manager's Report
	CARES Spreadsheet

	8B - CFO Report- July Sales Tax figures
	9A - PC Min 08-13-20
	11A1 - Res 886- Election Workers- AB 20-1046
	Resolution 20-09-886

	11A2 - Res 887- Supporting Airport Improvements - AB 20-1048
	Resolution 20-09-887

	11A3- Res 888- Tractor Purchase- AB 20-1047
	Resolution 20-09-888
	Craig Taylor Equipment Estimate
	Ordinance 20-01-558
	Memo from Director of Public Facilities

	11A4 - Res 889- Ripinski Trail Easement- AB 20-1049
	Resolution 20-09-889

	11B1 - Ord 577- FY21 Budget Amendment- AB 20-1050
	Harbormaster Memo
	Financial Summary
	Resolution 19-07-816
	Resolution 19-08-823
	Resolution 19-10-831
	Resolution 20-09-883

	Resolution 20-09-883

	11C1 - EOC Update
	11C2 - Sheldom Museum Board Request
	Grant Budget
	Grant Budget Narrative
	NEH Draft Comments
	Email from NEH
	Letter from M.J.Murdock Charitable Trust
	Email from Ed Coffland

	11C3 - Bear Task Force Request
	CWS Request

	11C4 - CARES Act Ad Hoc Committee Summary and Request



